The Board of Pharmacy has received notice of the following product recall. The Board strongly encourages pharmacies to immediately review their quality assurance and recall policies and procedures to determine if any corrective action is required.

Baxter Healthcare is recalling the ExactaMix Pro 1200 and the Pro 2400 because of a software error that can cause more ingredients than needed to be added to the final solution. An issue was identified in software versions 2.0.8 and 2.1.8 while using the "Use Some Overfill" feature, potentially resulting in extra ingredients being delivered. Baxter is working on a software update to fix this issue, and it's expected to be available in March 2024.

The FDA has identified this as a Class I recall, the most serious type of recall. Use of these devices may cause serious injuries or death. Please be aware, this recall is a correction, not a product removal.

- Product Names: ExactaMix Pro 1200, ExactaMix Pro 2400
- Product Codes: LHI
 - <u>Class 1 Device Recall Baxter Exactamix Pro (fda.gov)</u> Exacta Pro 1200
 - <u>Class 1 Device Recall Baxter Exactamix Pro (fda.gov)</u> Exacta Pro 2400
- Model Numbers: ExactaMix Pro 1200 and 2400 with software 2.0.8 and 2.1.8
- Distribution Dates: January 30, 2023 to November 23, 2023
- Devices Recalled in the U.S.: 75
- Date Initiated by Firm: December 22, 2023